



**Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: <https://www.rabota.md/ro/prices/cv>**

# Graphic designer / Trainer

## About me

I am motivated by the desire to excel and interact with people, and in environments where I can combine linguistic skills, customer service, and artistic talent, I am able to make a significant impact. Every time I have the opportunity to showcase these skills, I feel truly fulfilled, knowing that I can contribute to creating positive and memorable experiences for those around me.

## Work experience

**Manager de achiziții** · Grafit Holding · Chișinău  
*July 2024 - November 2024 · 5 months*

Skills: English, French, Business to Business Commerce, Foreign Languages, Negotiation Skills, Communication Skills

**Graphic Designer** · BEST Nisporeni · Nisporeni  
*January 2018 - June 2021 · 3 years 6 months*

- Logo design
- Brand development
- Social Media Management
- Copywriting
- Event organization
- Design creation for banners, flyers, social media posts, merchandise
- Photo/video creation and editing

Skills: Social Marketing, Logo, Brand Management, Marketing, Graphic Design

**Customer Support Specialist** · AutoDoc · Chișinău  
*March 2017 - June 2017 · 4 months*

- Maintaining good relationships with clients
- Solving problems in stressful situations
- Communication in French

👤 27 years

♀ Female

📍 Chișinău

in

## TOP Skills

- **Logo** · 3 years
- **Brand Management** · 3 years
- **Marketing** · 3 years
- **Social Marketing** · 3 years
- **Graphic Design** · 3 years
- **Communication Skills** · 2 years

## Preferences

- Full-time
- Part-time
- Flexible
- In-house
- Hybrid
- Remote

## Languages

- **Romanian** · Native
- **Russian** · Communication
- **English** · Fluent
- **French** · Fluent
- **Italian** · Medium

## Driving licence

Category: B

Skills: French, Customer Relationship Management, Customer Satisfaction, Customer Service

**Trainer** · Y-PEER Moldova · Nisporeni

*September 2013 - May 2015 · 1 year 8 months*

- Training sessions for young people
- Training sessions for the team
- Event organization
- Team development

Skills: Self Motivation, Leadership, Problem Solving, Time Management, Presentations, Interpersonal Skills, Communication Skills, Teaching, Team Working, Adaptability, Receptivity

**Desired industries**

- Design / Web Design / Graphics
- Education / Training / Consulting

**Education: Secondary**

**Liceul Teoretic "B.Cazacu"**

*Graduated in: 2016*

**Scoala de arte plastice din Nisporeni**

*Graduated in: 2012*